S*IDUNJEANS PALACE..

778

MAYFIELD PLACE, SUSSEX
(PLATE L)

Tu1s was one of the villas of the archbithops of Canterbury, for the purpofe
of keeping hofpitality in the more remote parts of their diocefe. Eadmerus, in
the life of St. Dunftan, who died anno 988, feems to imply it was built by that
prelate, although he does not pofitively exprefs it. He alfo fays, that he here
ere&ted a wooden church, as he had done at his other hofpitary places.

Tue life of this faint, as related by Ofbertus, Eadmerus, and other Monkifh
writers is filled with relations of ftupendous miracles wrought by him, as well
as a number of bickerings and confliéts with the devil ; in all which Satan met
with more than his match, and was forced to retreat with fhame and precipi-
tation. Among the miracles, the following is faid to have been exhibited at the
dedication of this church. St."Dunftan performing the cerehony in perfon, and
according to the accuftomed form, going in proceflion round the building ob-
ferved it was out of the line of fanétity, that is, that it did not .ftand due eaft
“and weft ; wherefore gently touching it with his fhoulder, he moved it into its
proper bearings, to the great amazement and edification of all the beholders.

MAavYFIELD feems to have been a favorite refidence of feveral of the archbi-
thops, from the many deeds and inftruments dated there, where alfo many

courts were held, and caufes heard and determined.
AnNo 1332, a Provincial council was aflembled at Mayficld, and a confti-

tution pafled relating to holidays, their number, and the obfervance of them,
and in 1362, another was held there on the {fame fubje&t.
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. SevERAL of the archbithops have ended their days in this manfion. Anne
1333, archbithop Simon Mepham; 1348, John Stratford, and in 1 366, after a
refidence of a year and a half, Simon Hlip. - From whence it is but reafonable
to believe it muft at that time be a very large and commodious edifice, A
moderate one would not have contained the fuit of the archbithops, who in thofe
times had a prodigious retinue, and lived in great ftate, nor woulda fick man as
Simon Ilip then was, having received a ftroke of the palfy, remain fo long in a
houfe that had not every poffible conveniency. In all likelihood as this arch-
bithop received a thoufand marks of the executors of John Ufford for delapi-
dations at Canterbury, which with more of his own, he expended on his different
houfes, he did not forget Mayfield. » . .

In the forty-third of Henry III. the archbifhops obtained a charter from that
King for a market and fairs to be held here, and a grant of a market and two
fairs was made by Richard II. in the 15th year of his reign, this perhaps was

- a confirmation of the former charter. ‘

. In 1389 a great fire happened here, which burned the church and almoft all
- the town. . Here was a park, now difparked, which appears to have been enlarged
the 18th of Edward III. as may be feen in Tanner’s Notitia Monoftica, page
(199 and 200.) : : :

ANNo 1573, this houfe was inhabited by Sir Thomas Gretham, who had there
the honor of entertaining Queen Elizabeth when the made her Kentifh Progrefs.
A large room in the habitable part of the building ftll retains the appellation.

- of Queen Elizabeth’s room.

THE remains of this ancient manfion are very confiderable, the Great Hall
retains its magnificence even in ruins. It is fixty-eight feet long, and thirty-
.eight broad : Its roof was taken off within the memory of perfons now, or
lately living. 'The crofs arches are, however, ftill remaining, and give it a moft
venerable and piturefque appearance. The falling of fome' plaifter at the up-
per end, has difcovered carved in ftone, a mitre formed of rofes; this is faid
to have been the place where the archbithops Chair was placed.

THE gate houfe and porter’s lodge remain entire, and about thirty years ago
were fitted up for a dwelling-houfe, which is now inhabited by a farmer. On
a chimney of a chamber, called the kitchen chamber, is cut the date, 19737
and on the dexter {ide of the door of the anti-room adjoining, are the arms of th;
{ee of Canterbury, impaling a coat, charged with fix lozenges, 3, 2, and 1
in chief a goat’s head couped. There feems to have been a covered way fron;
this manfion to the Church-yard. |

This view was drawn anno 17%8.



